

# Helpful Consumer Contacts

## **Kansas Attorney General Kris W. Kobach**

[www.ag.ks.gov](http://www.ag.ks.gov)

Public Protection Division (785) 296-3751

or (800) 432-2310

All other divisions (785) 296-2215

or (888) 428-8436

**Kansas Bank Commissioner** (785) 296-2266

[www.osbckansas.org](http://www.osbckansas.org)

**Kansas Bar Association** (785) 234-5696

[www.ksbar.org](http://www.ksbar.org)

**Kansas Better Business Bureau** (800) 856-2417

[kansaplains.bbb.org](http://kansaplains.bbb.org)

Serves all of Kansas, except the Kansas City Metro Area.

**Better Business Bureau of Greater Kansas City**

[kansascity.bbb.org](http://kansascity.bbb.org) (816) 421-7800

**Kansas Charity Check** (785) 296-4565

[www.kscharitycheck.org](http://www.kscharitycheck.org)

## **Credit Reporting Agencies**

Equifax: (800) 685-1111

Experian: (888) 397-3742

TransUnion: (800) 916-8800

Free Annual Credit Reports: (877) 322-8228

[www.annualcreditreport.com](http://www.annualcreditreport.com)

## **Constituent Services**

Governor Laura Kelly (877) KS-WORKS

or (877) 579-6757

State Legislature Switchboard (785) 296-0111

U.S. Congress Switchboard (202) 224-3121

Federal Information Center (800) FED-INFO

or (800) 333-4636

**Kansas Corporation Commission** (785) 271-3100

[www.kcc.state.ks.us](http://www.kcc.state.ks.us)

**Kansas Department of Revenue** (785) 368-8222

[www.ksrevenue.org](http://www.ksrevenue.org)

**Federal Trade Commission** (877) FTC-HELP

[www.ftc.gov](http://www.ftc.gov)

Identity Theft

or (877) 382-4357

(877) 438-4338

**Kansas Insurance Commissioner** (785) 296-3071

[www.ksinsurance.org](http://www.ksinsurance.org)

or (800) 432-2482

**Kansas Bureau of Investigation** (785) 296-8200

[www.kansas.gov/kbi](http://www.kansas.gov/kbi)

Report a Crime

(800) KS-CRIME

or (800) 572-7463

**Federal Bureau of Investigation** (785) 235-3811

[www.fbi.gov](http://www.fbi.gov)

**No-Call List Registration** (888) 382-1222

[www.donotcall.gov/](http://www.donotcall.gov/)

**Kansas Secretary of State** (785) 296-4564

[www.kssos.org](http://www.kssos.org)

**Kansas Securities Commissioner** (785) 296-3307

[www.ksc.ks.gov](http://www.ksc.ks.gov)

or (800) 232-9580

**Kansas Department for Children and Families**

[www.dcf.ks.gov](http://www.dcf.ks.gov)

(888) 369-4777

Kansas Protection Report Center (800) 922-5330

**U.S. Postal Inspector (Mail Fraud)**

<https://postalinspectors.uspis.gov>

(877) 876-2455



Learn more at [www.InYourCornerKansas.org](http://www.InYourCornerKansas.org)  
or call (800) 432-2310

Kansas Attorney General Kris Kobach

